Ken Messenger

ABOUT ME

I'm a transplanted northeasterner, now living and working in the shadow of the rocky mountains with almost 20 years of experience in print, web and interaction design. I've worked on a wide range of projects including: websites, mobile UI, branding, advertising, product and tradeshow graphics. My ideal situation is working on a variety of projects with a handful of talented creatives that love what they do and have fun doing it (is that too much to ask).

EXPERIENCE

Sr UX/UI Designer » Intermountain Healthcare

4/2012 – PRESENT • SALT LAKE CITY, UT
Design Lead for Intermountain Healthcare's electronic
medical records site, myhealth.intermountainhealthcare.org

Adjunct Instructor » University of Utah

1/2015 – PRESENT • SALT LAKE CITY, UT Teaching a course on interactive design to traditional graphic design students.

Owner / Creative Director » Red Tiki Design

4/2003 – PRESENT • SALT LAKE CITY, UT Branding, letterhead, posters, collateral and websites for various commercial and non-profit groups.

Sr Designer » Vérité

2/2011 - 3/2012 • SANDY, UT

Designed storyboards and animation for motion graphics, as well as mobile and web design. Key clients included: Symantec, Iomega and Novell.

Art Director » Allegiance

8/2008 – 11/2009 • SOUTH JORDAN, UT Design, develop & maintain website, generate marketing and sales print collateral, logos, tradeshow graphics and online media.

Sr Web Designer " Idealab / Snap.com

9/2006 - 6/2008 • PASADENA, CA

Contract to permanent position with Idealab and Snap. Designing and building site pages and print collateral.

Art Director » Ticketmaster

9/1999 – 7/2006 • LOS ANGELES, CA Responsibilities included design and development of Ticketmaster.com user interface along with other Ticketmaster web assets. Also responsible for developing Ticketmaster brand and marketing including the companies brand styleguide.

Web Designer » Citysearch

2/1999 - 9/1999 • PASADENA, CA

Designed and built Cars.com automotive dealer sites using custom web-based tools.

Designer » Brick House Creative Co.

8/1996 – 12/1998 • BURLINGTON, VT Assisted senior designers with various print and web projects. Clients included Rossignol Ski Co. and other active/outdoor companies.

EDUCATION

BA Communication Arts & Sciences, Graphic Design 9/1993 – 6/1996 LYNDON STATE COLLEGE LYNDONVILLE, VT

Additional classes in screen printing & letterpress

SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop, HTML + CSS, Coda, BBedit, Wordpress, Quark XPress, Acrobat, Flash, AfterEffects

INTERESTS

typography & type design, UI/UX, screen printing, letterpress, block printing, basketball, acoustic guitar & percussion

CONTACT

2866 Bonnie Brae Ave Holladay, UT • 84124

- » 801.541.8803
- » ken@redtiki.com

PORTFOLIO

- » redtiki.com
- » kenmessenger.com/recentwork